RC-1

From: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2010 7:03 PM
To: Breuer, Lanny A,

Subject: Re: Operation Wide Receiver

As you'll recall from Jim's briefing, ATF let a bunch of guns walk in effort to get upstream conspirators but only got
straws, and didn't recover many guns. Some were recovered in MX after being used in crimes. Billy, Jim, Laura, Alisa
and | all think the best way to announce the case without highlighting the negative part of the story and risking
embarrassing ATF is as part of Deliverance.

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C..20530
Officd{z{e]

Cell:[z{oskl

----- Original Message -----

From: Breuer, Lanny A.

To: Weinstein, Jason

Sent: Fri Apr 30 18:39:45 2010
Subject: Re: Operation Wide Receiver

Anything | should know about thos?

----- Original Message ——-

From: Weinstein, Jason

To: Breuer, Lanny A.; Raman, Mythili; Fagell, Steven
Sent: Wed Apr 28 18:59:27 2010

Subject: Operation Wide Receiver

Jim T and | met with Billy Hoover and with Laura and Alisa to talk about this gun trafficking case with the issues about
the guns being allowed to walk for investigative purposes. Can fill you in lumuiiow in more detail but we all think the
best move is to indict both Wide Receiver | and Wide Receiver Il under seal and then unseal as part of Project
Deliverance, where focus will be on aggregate seizures and not on particulars of any one indictment.

Jason M. Weinstein

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
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